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Catherine O'Keeffe

From: Yvonne Clooney
Sent: 03 October 2007 09:24
To: Catherine O'Keeffe

Subject: FW: Nevitt Lusk Action Group Request for a Signed Copy of Dr Marnanes Report/Proposed
Decision. Ref W0O231-01

for file

_From: lazeral [mailto:lazeral@indigo.ie]

Sent: 02 October 2007 18:51

To: Yvonne Clooney

Sub]ect Nevitt Lusk Action Group Request for a Signed Copy of Dr Marnanes Report/Proposed Decision. Ref
WO0231-01

Hello Yvonne,

With reference to your telephone conversation with my colleague Mr Declan White on monday 1st of October regarding
a signed copy of Dr Marnanes report, i would like to make a formal documented request to the epa to present a fully
signed copy of this inspectors report to this group without delay.

Yours Sincerely N S
Shay Lunney 09?0
On behalf of the Nevitt Lusk Action Group

----- Original Message ----- >
From: Yvonne Clooney RO
To: lazeral N
Cc: Catherine O'Keeffe O
Sent: 01 October 2007 13:08 &6\
Subject: RE: modern landfills (@‘

CJO

Dear Shay

A total of 111 landfills have been licensed by the Agency to date, further details on all landfills licensed by

the Agency are available on our website including copies of licences, related documents and inspectors
reports. The degree to which landfills are engineered will be detailed in the individual licences and
inspectors reports.

| have attached a list of licensed landfills by Region which are either currently accepting waste or may be
accepting waste in the future. While some of the older landfills on this list were not historically fully
engineered any waste accepted at these landfills, following licensing by the Agency, may only be landfilled
to engineered cells. All new landfills on the list are required to be fuily engineered. Some of the

older landfills on the list are in the rehabilitation phase and are accepting only inert waste for recovery
purposes.

Yours sincerely

Yvonne

From: lazeral [mailto:lazeral@indigo.ie]
Sent: 28 September 2007 11:21

To: Yvonne Clooney

Subject: modern landfills
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Hello Yvonne,

If possible could you please supply me the qty / figures of fully engineers modem landfills that have been granted
licences for to date.

Thank you for your assistance.

Shay Lunney
On behalf of the Nevitt / Lusk Action Group
086-2528522
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